2&' Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
Cabinet Office <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Re: Freedom of Information request - Methods and software used to draw new
boundary lines

1 message

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox 27 July 2023 at
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 11:58
To:

oear I

Thank you for your follow-up question. You asked:

As a followup, | would like to request any documentation you hold on the modifications you have made to QGIS for
your purposes, including configuration changes and custom code that has been written.

| regret that this is information that we do not hold.
The bespoke enhancements were created for us by a private, external organisation - Informed Solutions - who were

engaged through an open procurement process. As such, we do not own that data and have no access to any coding
or programming.

Kind regards

Boundary Commission for England

35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

t: 020 7276 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
w: www.bcereviews.org.uk

On Tue, 25 4u 2023 at 14:3c Y '~
Dear Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox,
As a followup, | would like to request any documentation you hold on the modifications you have made to QGIS for
your purposes, including configuration changes and custom code that has been written.

Yours sincerely,

----- Original Message-----

T—

Further to your request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, | have attached a full reply as a pdf to this email.
Kind regards

oundary Commission for England
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ
t: 020 7276 1102
e: [1][Boundary Commission for England request email]
w: [2]www.bcereviews.org.uk
[3]IMG] [4][IMG] [S][IMG]

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:



Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-anonymisation-code

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.






